
 

 

 
 
29th March 2023 
IOLCP/CGC/2023 
 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 
Exchange Plaza, 
Plot no. C/1, G Block, 
Bandra-Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051 
Security Symbol: IOLCP 
 

 
 
BSE Limited, 
Pheroze Jeejeebhoy Tower, 
Dalal Street,  
Mumbai- 400 001  
Security Code : 524164 

Sub.  Intimation of lost share certificates 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Under Regulation 39 (3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that we have received letter regarding loss of 
share certificate and requesting the Company for issue of duplicate share certificate, from following 
shareholders:  

 
Sr 
No 

Name of shareholder 
 

Folio No. No. of 
shares 

Certificate 
No. 

Distinctive No. 

1 Manish Gupta 19484 100 6311 2136001-2136100 
 

 
This is for your information please. 
 
Thanking You, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For IOL Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Limited 
 
 
 
 
Abhay Raj Singh  
Vice President & Company Secretary 
 



1

Sanjeev Bhardwaj

Subject: FW: ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE 
Attachments: 437216.pdf

 
 
From: Lalita Prashad[Del-In] <lalitap@alankit.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 9:35 AM 
To: Sanjeev Bhardwaj <sanjeevbhardwaj@iolcp.com> 
Cc: Ajay Behal <ajaybehal@iolcp.com> 
Subject: FW: ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE  
 
Dear Sir/madam 
 
Please find attached document issue of duplicate share certificate all the document is ok Kindly intimation NSE/BSE 
Folio no. 19484 Name of Mr Manish Gupta 100 share  
 
 
 
 

Warm Regards, 

Lalita Prasad - Manager 

    

 

Alankit Assignments Limited| Alankit House|  4E/2 Jhandewalan Extension| New Delhi - 110055, INDIA 
(B) + 91-11-4254 1234 |  (D)+91-11-4254 1958 | (M) +91-89 29 955316 | (F)  + 91-11-4254 1201, +91-11-2355 2001 | (W) www.alankit.com
lalitap@alankit.com 

CIN : U74210DL1991PLC042569 

Get an easy access to your Alankit Account, download Alankit Universe App from Google Play Store ! 

Save Trees, Save Paper. "GO GREEN" 

 
"This e-mail message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. It should not be used by anyone who is 
recipient. If you have erroneously received this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. The recipient acknowledges that Alankit 
Assignments or its subsidiaries and associated companies, (collectively "Alankit Assignments"), are unable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee the 
integrity of over the contents of the information contained in e-mail transmissions and further acknowledges that any views expressed in this message are 
those of the individual sender and no binding nature of the message shall be implied or assumed unless the sender does so expressly with due authority of 
Alankit Assignments Ltd. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects." 

 


		2023-03-29T17:44:50+0530
	ABHAY RAJ SINGH




